HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 26, 2003
3:07 PM

TAPE HFC 03 — 27, Side A
TAPE HFC 03 - 27, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair WIllianms called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 3:07 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wi taker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Ri chard Foster
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Bill Stoltze

ALSO PRESENT

Steve White, Assistant Attorney General, Departnent of Law,
Nancy Sl agle, Director, D vision of Adm nistrative Services,
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities; Karen
Morgan, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Depart nent of Public Safety; Larry Persily, Deputy
Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Revenue

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Howard Starbard, Capt., Drector, Division of Fish and
Wldlife Protection, Departnment of Public Safety; Cam
Leonard, Assistant Attorney General

SUMVARY

HB 100 "An Act maki ng suppl enent al and ot her
appropriations; anendi ng appropriations; and
providing for an effective date."”

HB 100 was HEARD and HELD.

House Fi nance Committee 1 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



HB 110 "An Act maki ng suppl enent al and ot her
appropriations; anmending appropriations; making
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing
for an effective date."

HB 110 was HEARD and HELD.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW BRI EFI NG | N EXECUTI VE SESSI ON:
CARLSON V. CFEC

Co-Chair WIllians called the Conmttee to order at 3:05 pm
They entered i medi ately into EXECUTI VE SESSI O\

#hb100

HOUSE BILL NO 100

"An Act making supplenental and other appropriations;
amendi ng appropriations; and providing for an effective
date."

HOUSE BILL NO._ 110

"An Act making supplenental and other appropriations;
anendi ng appropriations; maki ng appropriations to
capitalize funds; and providing for an effective date."”

The regul ar session RECONVENED at 3:48 pm Co-Chair Harris
brought forward a letter from Cheryl Frasca, Director,
D vision of Managenent & Budget, Ofice of the Governor,
regardi ng an appropriation of $100 thousand fromthe General
Fund. He explained that the funds are requested for the
Department of Environnental Conservation for |egal services
provided from the Departnent of Law, representing the
State’s petition before the United States Suprene Court in
the Red Dog Mne air permt dispute wth the Environnenta
Protection Agency (EPA). Co-chair Harris stated that this
appropriation would be added to the current supplenental
requests.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFTEY

Section 5, Fast Track Suppl enent al

I ncreased costs for vehicle, heating oil, electricity,
ai rpl ane and hel i copter fuel

KAREN MORGAN, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFETY, explained that the Departnent
was seeking an appropriation of $229.3 thousand for
i ncreased fuel costs. She recalled past supplenental
requests for fuel <cost changes, and noted that it was
difficult to budget for such changes. She noted that the
budget for the Departnment of Fish and Gane had not been
i ncreased to cover costs for fuel.

House Fi nance Committee 2 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Responding to a question from Co-Chair Harris, M. Morgan
expl ained that the request sinply addressed a change in the
price of fuel, which had increased by as nmuch as 60%in sone
areas, and not a change in the anmount. She al so noted that
no addition in personnel corresponded to this request.

HOMRD STARBARD, CAPT., DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF FISH AND
W LDLI FE PROTECTI ON, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLI C SAFETY testified
via tel econference. He confirned that there was no increase
of personnel. He went on to clarify that seasonal hiring
was in process, while other personnel were on seasonal |eave
W t hout pay. He affirmed that the increase only addressed
fuel costs.

Co-Chair Harris pointed out the |anguage in the request that
referred to personnel (“to hire authorized seasonal support
and support personnel”) and asked if this was indeed a
factor.

M. Starbard noted that this was an approach to create a
cost savings in personnel if the supplenmental was not
funded, but that the actual request was due to fuel cost
i ncreases only.

Representative Croft asked whether a $154 thousand increnent
was requested last fiscal year for fuel costs.

M. Starbard responded that the Departnent had indeed asked
for an increnment to offset known fuel cost increases.

Responding to another question from Representative Croft,
Ms. Morgan confirnmed that the request was denied by the
| egi sl ature.

Representative Croft asked why, when the |l egislature did not
al l ocate the funding, the Departnent did not take the budget
steps to absorb the decrenent.

Ms. Morgan acknow edged that there were options for managi ng
the increase, such as not filling seasonal positions and
cutting back on patrols in fisheries. She also stated that,
since the Departnent did not recomend these options, they
sought suppl enental fundi ng.

Representative Croft clarified whether the question in fact
was still about fuel, or whether it was about sustaining
certain prograns and services.

Ms. Morgan maintained that the issue was definitely about
fuel. She noted that the possible discontinuation of
prograns would only be considered if they did not receive
t he suppl enental fundi ng.

House Fi nance Committee 3 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Represent ati ve Hawker asked how many flight hours would not
occur if the request were not funded.

M. Starbard responded that the anmount of specific efforts
corresponding with the request had not been identified. He
mai ntai ned that significant restrictions would certainly be
i nposed if the request were not funded.

Represent ati ve Hawker specul ated as to whether an increnent
i n mai ntenance and support costs also corresponded with the
request.

Ms. Mirgan confirmed that this was the extent of the
request, and that resources existed to fund ot her expenses.

Representative Hawker asked if these resources could be
real l ocated to cover fuel costs and flight hours.

Ms. Mrgan stated that the Departnment had thoroughly
exam ned their budget and found savings to mtigate the
costs of increases, which were initially $250 t housand.

Co-Chair Harris asked whether the Departnment operated the
aircraft used by the CGovernor. Ms. Morgan confirnmed that
this was true. He asked if the aircraft had been over-
expended during the first six nonths of the fiscal year.

Ms. Morgan explained that there were two separate RSA' s for
the aircraft for accounting purposes to clarify the
transition between adm ni strations.

Co-Chair Harris continued to inquire whether the entire
budget for that aircraft fuel had been expended in the first
six nonths, and whether this accounted for any of the
request.

Ms. Morgan stated that this did not affect the suppl enental
request. She, along with M. Starbard, confirnmed that the
governor’s aircraft was not included in this request.

FI SH AND GAME FUND

Section 6

Revi se | anguage appropriating crimnal fines, penalties
and forfeitures into the Fish and Gane Fund based upon
an analysis conducted by the Departnent of Public
Safety and the Court System

Ms. Morgan discussed the history of the change in | anguage,
referring to a 1997 appropriation to Fish and Wldlife as a
result of crimnal fines, penalties and forfeitures. She
explained that the court system could not adequately
estimate the anount deposited in the General Fund fromthese

House Fi nance Committee 4 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



fines. She noted that the Departnent entered records into
the Public Safety Information System from the court system
and developed an estinmate. Each year the anmount was
verified and forwarded to the D vision of Finance and an
account transfer was conpleted. She went on to explain that
this year the system was being changed to allow for nore
adequate estimates, but could not yet adequately predict
anounts. The Division of Finance recomended | anguage
changes in the bill (Section 16 (b)) that would nore
accurately reflect the current process.

Responding to a question by Co-Chair Harris, M. Morgan
stated that the amount of the transfer was the anount
adj udged by the court system The court systemcollects the
noney and it is then deposited into the General Fund.

Representative Croft asked why, if deposits were only what
was collected, it was not sinply accounted for as ordered.
He asked if there was a general fund conponent.

Ms. Mdrgan conceded that there was a lack of clarity
surroundi ng this anount. She stated that the court system
collected a sizable portion of the anount, and then turned
non-col l ections over to the Departnent of Law. She pointed
out that the court system does not actually account for
specific crimnal fines and forfeitures, so they cannot
report the actual anount of collections.

Representative Croft followed up that soneone nust know the
actual amount collected, even if they could report only the
anount charged.

Ms. Morgan noted that it is not the Departnent’s
responsibility to docunent what was actually collected. She
noted that the process had been to account for the anount
ordered by a judge, but they realized this year that the
anounts were only an estimate and not an actual.

Representative Croft asked why the funds were not
differentiated when received.

Ms. Morgan conceded that the Departnent of Law could report
the anobunt of fees that were collected. She also noted that
the Departnent could not accurately reflect the anount due
to fish and gane fines, since they only dealt with bad debt.

Representati ve Hawker requested further research into this
i ssue, and expressed concern over this |lack of know edge in
our financial system

Representative Croft suggested two sol utions: either to
proj ect based on what was fined, or to budget based on what
was actually collected, and expressed his preference for the
| atter.

House Fi nance Committee 5 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



M scel | aneous d ai ns

Section 16 (9)

M scel |l aneous C ai s and Stal e-dated Warrants $47.50
Ms. Morgan explained that the claimwas a result of a bill
for long distance and facsimle usage as a result of an
investigation in a community.

Section 17

Ratification of $2,615 for an RSA with the Departnent
of Transportation for an advertising canpaign. The RSA
was cl osed out before the last billing was received.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Section 6 of Fast Track
Addi ti onal bond i ssuance costs

LARRY PERSILY, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
addressed the requested authority to expend $142 thousand in
recei pts for the Al aska Minicipal Bond Bank Authority. He
expl ained that the budget for the current year was $522
thousand in receipts, based on projections from the prior

year. He stated that nore debt would be issued this year
for additional municipal projects. He pointed out that this
was not a liability of the State but rather of the

muni ci palities. He noted that in FY 03 they had already
considered issuing debt for a nunber of nunicipal projects,
and that the supplenental was to ensure tineliness in
entering the bond market and building during construction
season.

Section 13, Regul ar Suppl enent al

Contractual expenses for hearing officers for increased
nunber of formal hearings in contested |liquor |icense
conpl ai nts and suspensions, and staff travel and per

di em for hearings.

M. Persily explained that the request was for $26 thousand
for the Al cohol Beverage Control (ABC) Board. He noted
that the ABC Board expected several nore appeal hearings.
Each hearing costs approximtely $5-6 thousand. He stressed
that the ABC Board had never experienced as nmany hearings
before. He stated that the requested was to be funded wth
program recei pts fromlicensing.

House Fi nance Committee 6 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Representative Croft asked why the request was listed as
CGeneral Fund. He al so asked if they were truly unexpected
costs.

M. Persily pointed out that the request was for authority
to expend receipts, and that authority was not open ended.

Representative Croft also asked whether a $134 thousand
i ncrement had been previously requested.

M. Persily confirmed that the ABC board had asked for two
increnents of $36 thousand that were denied. He noted that
the current request was |ower due to fewer hearings.

Section 15A

The appropriation in sec 31(e), ch 94, SLA 2002, pg 71,
lines 12-19 to pay airport bond debt is short $2000. 00

M. Persily discussed the request of funds for the
I nternational Airport Revenue Fund.

Responding to a question by Co-Chair Harris, M. Persily
noted that, although it pertains to an airport facility,
Section 14b m ght better be addressed by the Departnent of
Transportation.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATI ON (_DOT)

Section 7a of the Fast Track

Title change: Nondal t on: Ai rport Resurfacing to
Nondal ton: Airport Inprovenents and Airport Layout Plan

NANCY SLAGLE, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTNMENT CF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC  FACI LI TI ES,
di scussed the title change of the Dalton airport project.
She expl ained that | ast year a request was submtted for two
proj ects. The FAA requested that the two projects be
conbined into one grant. Changes occurred requiring a change
of nane in order to conbine the two projects.

Section 7(b)

Title change: Anchorage: Mil doon Road Landscapi ng and
Pedestrian I nprovenents - denn H ghway to 36th Avenue
to ". . . Inprovenents - Regal Muntain to Bartlett
Drive

Ms. Slagle explained the location of the Regal Muntain
project. She noted that the request allowed an expansi on of
the original project, which also required a nane change from
t he anendnent process.

House Fi nance Committee 7 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Section 7(c)

Title change: Juneau West Douglas H ghway Extension to
Juneau: Gastineau Channel Second Crossing

Ms. Slagle noted that the request was for a nanme change, and
pointed out that the nanme was changed in a congressional
appropriation bill, but was not conplete. She stated that
the city was in support of the change in order to go forward
Wi th project research

Representative Croft asked for <clarification as to the
definition of nanme change. He specul ated that, since the
project was changed froma road to a bridge, this stretched
the definition of a name change.

Ms. Slagle agreed that the project had indeed changed, but
noted that the city was in support of the project.

Responding to a further comment by Representative Croft, M.
Sl agl e conceded that one could instead issue a repeal and
re-appropriation. She pointed out that wthout the nane
change the previously appropriated funds could not be used.

Representative Croft observed that this mght not be the
proper use of the name change nmechanism He suggested that
this could lead to m suse of this type of process.

Section 7 (d & e)

Titl e change: Nunapitchuk Resurfacing and Lighting to
Nunapi tchuk Airport Relocation (SLA 2001) and Title
change: Nunapi tchuk Resurfacing and Lighting to
Nunapi t chuk Ai rport Rel ocation (FSSLA 1999)

Ms. Sl agl e explained that the Nunapitchukk airport needed to
be shifted over in order to be appropriately extended. She
stressed that nore than a resurfacing was necessary. She
stated that the project also includes a snow renova
equi pnent bui l di ng and over head power |ines.

Section 7 (f)

Restore highways and maintenance cuts as directed by
Gover nor Murkowski on Dec 12.

Ms Slagle discussed the need for $2.5 mllion to restore
mai nt enance and operations of the Departnent. She expl ai ned
that the Departnent had contended wth budget cuts and
cl osed several maintenance stations, resulting in the |ayoff

of 40 personnel. The Departnent had subsequently determ ned
that adequate highway maintenance was not possible wth
t hose resources. She stated that the Governor decided to

House Fi nance Committee 8 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



restore the stations and personnel to continue adequate road
mai nt enance.

Co-Chair Harris asked whether the Departnent could absorb
the cuts with any other budgetary itens.

Ms. Sl agle responded that no other portion of the Departnent
could absorb such a substantial cut. She noted that
approxi mately 85 percent of the CGeneral Fund budget was for
mai nt enance and operations.

Co-Chair Harris observed that, with such little snowfall in
the current year, perhaps the anount for road nmaintenance
m ght be reduced.

Ms. Slagle pointed out that a l|arge anmount of snow was
present in sone areas, conbined with warner tenperatures in
the fall, causing the need for nore winter chemcals to deal
with ice on roads. She concluded that, although the
expenditures may be different, a great deal of maintenance
was still needed.

TAPE HFC 03 - 27, Side B

Ms. Slagle conceded the possibility of reducing sone costs
in other areas, but stated that nmaintenance was a fixed
cost .

Representative Croft mai nt ai ned that essentially the
Departnent was deciding not to take a budget cut. He asked
by what authority, given the know edge of budget reductions
required in FY 03, the Departnent would not inplenent
necessary cuts.

Ms. Slagle maintained that the Departnent had indeed
i npl enented the required budget cuts. She further stated
that the new Governor had issued directives to reopen the
mai nt enance stations.

Representative Croft enphasized that the question at hand
was of constitutional authority for appropriation. He
stressed that the legislature nust expect Departnents to
adhere to budgetary deci sions.

Ms. Slagle explained that, if the request were not funded,
| ayof fs woul d occur and mai ntenance stations would again be
cl osed.

Representative Croft reiterated his belief that, if this
procedure were followed by the supplenental, it negated the
budgeti ng process and nade it non binding.
Co-Chair Harris concurred with Representative Croft and
commtted to investigating such patterns.

House Fi nance Committee 9 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Section 79

Centr al Regi on Pl anni ng new capital proj ect:
DI I'i ngham Al eknagi k Road M I epost 8-23 Resurfacing.
Accelerated in the STIP to coincide wth the airport
runway-repavi ng project scheduled for sunmer of 2003.

Ms. Slagle discussed request of $8.2 nmillion for the
Dillingham airport runway-repaving project, scheduled to
occur in April. She noted that if the Departnent del ayed
funding until July, it would delay construction during the
appropri ate season.

Responding to a question by Co-Chair Harris, M. Slagle
stated that the project was part of the FY 04 budget, and
was being accelerated by a few nonths. She expl ai ned that
the 9 percent funding match was part of the overall program

Representative Joule asked what kind of surface would be
used.

Ms. Slagle speculated that since the road would be
resurfaced, that gravel would not be used.

Representative Joule asked if consideration was given to
dust probl ens when gravel was used.

Ms. Slagle noted the Departnent’s research done into that
concern.

Section 7(h)

Central Region Planning new capital project:

G enn H ghway Intersection | nprovenents & Resurfacing,
Ganbell to McCarrey. Accelerated in STIP to address

i ncreasing deterioration of the roadway surface.

Ms. Slagle discussed the $6 million in Federal Receipts for
the denn H ghway intersection inprovenent, and noted the
desire to accelerate the project by a few nonths in order to
t ake advantage of the full construction season. She pointed
out problens with extrene deterioration of the road surface.

Co-Chair Harris asked whether there were roads in Fairbanks
that could recei ve accel erated constructi on.

Ms. Sl agl e responded that she was unaware of any projects in
that area that were critical and ready for early
construction.

Co-Chair Harris referenced his participation on a del egation

in which nention was nmade of road projects in Fairbanks that
had been del ayed.

House Fi nance Committee 10 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Representative Foster observed that whenever one road
project was accel erated, other projects were forced to wait.
He pointed out that, in his area and other rural area, roads
often had to wait several years.

Co-Chair Harris concurred that projects should be handled in
order and questioned how that order was determned or
al tered.

Ms. Slagle responded that she did not participate in the
proj ect eval uation boar ds t hat r ank proj ects for
construction.

Section 7]
Barrow runway apron paving and safety area expansion
proj ect.

Ms. Slagle discussed the request for $4.9 mllion. She

noted that the problemw th the Barrow project was that the
bi ds cane in higher than anticipated. She also stressed the
narrow w ndow of construction ability in such an area, and
explained that if the window was m ssed, it could delay the
project by as nuch as five years. She noted that there were
only two paved runways in the world that were north of
Bar r ow.

Section 14a of the Regul ar Suppl enent al

Carry forward excess Wiittier Tunnel toll revenue above
FY2002 appropriation to conply with federal code
requiring all toll revenue to be spent on the tol
facility. 819.1

Ms. Sl agle discussed the request for authority to expend, in
FY 03, $819.1 thousand of unused toll revenue collected by
the Wiittier Tunnel in FY 02. She explained that under
federal it was necessary to use collected tolls first for
debt service and then for maintenance and operation. The
requi renents al so specified that excess inconme could only go
to anot her highway project. She stressed the need to carry
forward revenues in order to support nmaintenance for the
tunnel in this year.

Co-Chair Harris clarified that the anmount reflected fees
fromtolls, totaling $819 thousand.

Ms. Slagle pointed out that receipt supported services
authority currently existed in the budget, and that the
revenues sinply support this authority. She proposed that,
in the case that revenues cane in bel ow projections, revenue
fromthe prior year could then support the budget.

House Fi nance Committee 11 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



Co-Chair Harris asked if the funds could be used to |ower
the cost of the tunnel. M. Slagle confirmed that it would
be used for tunnel nmaintenance and operations.

Representative Hawker asked for detailed plans for the
expenditure of the funds. M. Slagle reiterated that the
Department was not increasing their budget authority, but
rather seeking to direct revenues toward an existing
authority. She nmamintained that the request was inaptly fit
into the automated budget format, but that was sinply for
the revenue and not the expenditure authority.

Representative Hawker clarified that the noney woul d be used
for maintenance. He suggested that the Departnent consider
that it be used to keep the tunnel open | onger.

Representative Croft asked for clarification on whether the
revenues were initially integrated into the General Fund
and now were being segregated fromthe CGeneral Fund, or if a
separate fund had existed all al ong.

Ms. Slagle explained that this was revenue collected |ast
year, not spent on the tunnel, which they desired to bring
forward to use for maintenance.

Representative Croft asked if we should therefore | ower the
fee for the tunnel, since its seenmed to be generating a
profit.

Ms. Slagle explained that tolls were just a portion of the
operating revenue, and that federal funds were also used for
mai nt enance. She noted that |ast year nore noney was spent
out of federal funds than receipt revenues. This request
brings forward the toll revenues for use in maintenance.

Co-Chair Harris asked if these federal funds woul d sunset at
some point.

Ms. Sl agl e suggested that the Adm nistration consider a plan
for the continuation for the Wiittier Tunnel, and deci de how
much federal noney to dedicate toward the tunnel in the |ong
term

Section 14(b)

Federal Honeland authority fund source switch from
federal funds to International A rport Revenue Fund for
mandat ed security activities at Fairbanks airport.

Ms. Slagle explained that the Fairbanks |International
Airport received federal receipt authority related to
Honel and Security to deal wth increased security needs.
She stated that, based on security needs, staff was
i ncreased. She pointed out that these federal funds did not

House Fi nance Committee 12 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



cone forward, either from TSA or Feder al Avi ation
Adm nistration (FAA). They were requesting a source change
fromfederal receipts to international airport revenue funds
to cover increased expenses.

Co-Chair Harris asked why the funds were available for the
Anchorage Airport and not for Fairbanks.

Ms. Slagle explained that the two airports’ budgets were of
different sizes. She noted that Anchorage was able to nmake
adjustnments fromtheir existing budget, even though they did
not receive federal funds either.

Responding to a follow up question by Representative Croft,
Ms. Sl agle explained that federal grants were nade avail abl e
and were applied for and that Iimted funds were received.
She stated that the funding subsequently ended with no
opportunity to recover costs.

Section 14 (c)

I ncreased costs per negotiated contract wth the
Confidential Enpl oyees Association, retroactive to
Sept enber 2001 and full FY 2003 costs. 72.6

Ms. Slagle discussed $72.6 thousand in increased costs
associated with a classification study conpleted in July.
The study was initiated by |abor mnagenment conmmttee

reconmendat i ons. She noted that, after the survey was
conpleted, a union agreenent required that staff changes
must be retroactive. 14 positions were affected, and the

request reflects the retroactive paynent.

Representative Croft referred to Section 6 in the Budget
t hat prohi bits appropriations to pay for j ob
recl assifications.

Ms. Slagle stated that the item was negotiated two years
prior to the Jlanguage to which Representative Croft
referred.

Representative Croft maintained that even if the agreenent
existed before the |anguage, the spending authority was
still prohibited.

Co-Chair Harris suggested that the | anguage m ght need to be
anmended.

Section 14 (d)
Mari ne Hi ghway System increased fuel costs. July 2

fuel cost projected at 81.4 cents per gal with 8. 7mm
gallon use; Jan 27 revised projection at 90.7 cents

House Fi nance Committee 13 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



with 9.6mm gallon use. I ncreased use was due to
cancel l ation of private service contract to Metl akatl a.

Ms. Slagle noted that service to Metlekatla had been
increased and that subsequently fuel prices had also
i ncreased. She observed that fuel prices were at 90.7 cents
vs. 84 cents per gallon, resulting in an increase in $6
mllion based on fuel needs. She pointed out that all but
$450 thousand of the increases had been covered under their
current budget.

Co-Chair Harris asked if $450 thousand was to cover service
from Metl ekatl a to Ketchi kan

Ms. Slagle stressed that the increased service added to
overall fuel need, and that the request was to cover the
i ncreased fuel costs.

Section 14(e)

Title change: Scammon Bay: Snow Renoval Equi pnent
Bui | di ng should include "and Airport Layout Pl an"

Ms. Slagle explained that, simlar to a previous nane change
item the FAA had requested that two projects be conbined.
She noted that the conbination had already occurred in the
Governor’ s anended budget, but that titles still needed to
be changed.

Section 14(f)
Title change: Hatcher Pass: Mlepost 34 to 39 -
Rehabilitation should be M/ epost 25 to 39 -
Rehabilitation

Ms. Slagle noted that Hatcher Pass was a project expansion,

already included in the Governor’s anended budget. She
explained that the expansion allowed nore roadwrk to be
done, including culvert repair. She pointed out the

efficiencies achieved by conbi ning projects.
Section 16(10)
M scel | aneous O ai ns and Stal e-dated Warrants

Ms. Slagle noted a request for $26.82 to pay invoices dating
from FY 2000.

Representative Foster expressed frustration in dealing with
the inpact of transportation cuts on his nore rural area, as
conpared with urban centers. He also maintained that if
noney was cut from urban areas, the cuts were many tines
actually inplenented in rural areas. He referenced his work

House Fi nance Committee 14 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



with the Departnent and conplinented M. Slagle on her
prof essi onali smand patience and thanked her for her work.

Co-Chair Harris announced that on Mnday a Commttee
Substitute would be brought before the Commttee for
anmendnent and expressed his intention to nove the
Suppl enental bills out of conmttee by Tuesday.

HB 100 and HB 110 were heard and HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

#

ADJ QURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 5:08 PM

House Fi nance Committee 15 02/ 26/ 03 3: 07 PM



